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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, )
)
Complainant, )
)
Vs, ) PCB No. 2011-
) {Enforcement - Water)
ALDEN MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC., )
an Illinois corporation and ALDEN LONG )
GROVE REHABILITATION AND HEALTH )
CARE CENTER, INC., an Illinois corporation, )
)
Respondents. )
NOTICE OF FILING

TQO: Alden Management Services, Inc.
Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation and Health Care Center, Inc.
c/o Kenneth J. Fisch, Registered Agent
4200 Peterson Ave #140
Chicago, IL 60646

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that I have today filed with the Office of the Clerk of the
lilinois Pollution Control Board a Complaint, Notice of Filing, and a Certificate of Service on
behalf of the People of the State of lllinois, a copy of which is attached and herewith served upon
yOou,

Section 103.204(f) of the Pollution Control Board Procedural Rules, 35 11l. Adm. Code
103.204(f) provides: “Failure to file an answer to this complaint within 60 days may have severe
consequences. Failure to answer will mean that all allegations in ihe complaini will be taken as
if admitted for purposes of this proceeding. If you have any questions about this procedure,
you should contact the hearing officer assigned to this proceeding, the Clerk’s Office or an
attormey.”

Respectfully submitted,
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS
LISA MADIGAN

Attoney General
State of Illinois
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#

BY: g i é«’?

"GEORGH THEOPHILOS/
Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Bureau
69 W. Washington St., 18" Flr.
Chicago, IL 60602
(312) 814-6986

DATE: July 19, 2010

THIS FILING IS SUBMITTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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BEFORE THE ILLINOIS POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,

Complainant,

vS. No.

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
ALDEN MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC., )
an Illinois corporation and ALDEN LONG , )
GROVE REHABILITATION AND HEALTH )
CARE CENTER, INC., an lllinois corporation, )
)
)

Respondents,

COMPLAINT

Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, by LISA MADIGAN, Attorney
General of the State of Illinois, complains of the Respondents, ALDEN MANAGEMENT
SERVICES, INC.,, and ALDEN LONG GROVE REHABILITATION AND HEALTH CARE
CENTER, INC. as follows:

COUNT1
WATER POLLUTION

1. This Count is brought on behalf of the PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
by LISA MADIGAN, Attorney General of the State of Iilinois, on her own motion and at the
request of the lllinois Environmental Protection Agency (“lllinois EPA”)}, pursuant to Section 31
of the Illinois Environmental Protection Act (“Act™), 415 ILCS 5/31 (2008).

2, The lllinois EPA 1s an agency of the State of Illinois created under Section 4 of
the Act, 415 ILCS 5/4 (2008), and is charged, inter alia, with the duty of enforcing the Act.

3. On April 2, 2009, Illinois EPA sent a violation notice letter to Respondent, Alden
Long Grove Rehabilitation Center, Inc. citing substandard operation of the Respondents’ waste

water treatment plant, overflows of samiary sewers, offensive discharges, and water quality
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violations. On August 31 2009, the lllinois EPA rejected the proposed compliance commitment
submitted by Respondent, Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center, Inc. On October 15, 2009,
[llinois EPA sent a notice of intent to pursue legal action (“NIPLA”) letter to Respondent, Alden
Management Services, Inc., and a meeting pursuant to the NIPLA letter was held on November
17, 2009.

4. The Respondent, Alden Management Services, Inc., is and was at all times
relevant to this Complaint an Illinois corporation, currently registered and in good standing with
the 1llinois Secretary of State's Office with an office at 420 West Peterson Avenue, Chicago,
Illinois 60646. Alden Management Services, Inc. operates several rehabilitation and nursing
facilities in lllinois and Wisconsin, including Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation and Health Care
Center, Inc. (a’k/a Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center).

5. The Respondent, Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center, Inc. is located on Old
Hicks Road, east of lllinois Route 53 and just west of Illinois Route 83, Long Grove, Lake
County, lllinois.

6. The Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center includes a waste water treatment
plant (*“WWTP”). Discharges from the WWTP are regulated under the terms and conditions of
National Pollutant Elimination System (“NPDES”) Permit IL0051934 issued by the lllinois EPA
to the Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center on January 9, 2009. (Exhibit A, hereto)
Receiving waters for the WWTP’s effiuent discharge is an unnamed tributary of Buffalo Creek,
which is part of the Des Plaines River watershed.

7. The WWTP consists of an on-site comminutor with a bypass bar screen for
preliminary treatment. The WWTP’s main treatment system is located approximately 600 feet

off-site and consists of a two-cell lagoon. The first cell i1s 0.5 acres attached to a 1 acre
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secondary cell. Both lagoons were designed to have an operating depth of 5 feet, giving the
system a total capacity of 3.1 million gallons. The secondary cell also includes two 1,444 square
foot intermittent sand filters, a dual siphoning dosing chamber and a four-foot diameter chlorine
contact tank for tertiary treatment.

8. The WWTP*s main treatment system is surrounded by a low density subdivision
comprised of homes that are on individual septic systems and private wells,

9. The WWTP’s main treatment system borders protected wetland areas which are
part of conservation easements held by the Village of Long Grove Conservancy District. The
wetlands on the eastern perimeter are classified as permanent open water wetlands with floating
aquatic habitat. The wetlands to thc south of the WWTP’s main treatment system, which
includes the unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creck and the discharge point permitted under NPDES
Permit # 110051934, are classified as seasonably flooded. The northern portion of the WWTP’s
main treatment system drains into a wooden forestry wetland. All of the wetlands surrounding
the WWTP’s main treatment system are in the Buffalo Creek Sub Basin.

10.  Due to a past history of sanitary sewer overflows, overland conveyances to the
main lagoon were installed at the first manhole entering the system and at the manhole that
diverts the influent line to the lagoon.

1l.  On February 27, 2009, a representative from the lllinois EPA’s Division of Water
Pollution Contral inspected the WWTP’s main treatment system and adjacent areas. During the
inspection, lllinois EPA’s representative took photographs of the first manhole in the system,
which has a diversion trough to the first cell lagoon. {(Exhibit BY The presence of sanitary sewer
debris on the ground adjacent to the manhole observed by lllinois EPA’s representative, and

visible in the photographs taken during the inspection, demonstrate that at least one sanitary
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sewer overflow had occurred at the first manhole location. In addition, at this location, some
sewage influent was observed entering the lagoon by way of an overland diversion trough,
Exhibit B, which is also indicative of sewage overflow.

12.  During the February 27, 2009 inspection, additional observations made, and
photographs taken, by [llinois EPA’s representative showed evidence of significant sanitary
sewer overflows at two other locations. First, a visible trail of sewage debris was observed
leading into the open water wetlands to the east. (Exhibit C} Second, at the north end diversion
line to lagoon number 2, the manhole was totally open and the pattern of sewage debris at this
location indicated a sewage discharge leading offsite to the north. (Exhibit D)

13.  In addition to the evidence of sanitary sewage overflows observed during the
February 27, 2009 inspection, lllinois EPA’s representative noted the following WWTP
operation and maintenance deficiencies:

a. The waste water in the first cell lagoon at the influent point was septic and
heavy odors were apparent.

b. The mechanical aerators were not in operation in either of the two
lagoons.
C. The water levels in both lagoons were very high, suggesting accumulative

sludge layers in the bottom of the lagoons, and impairment of the lagoons
to function with a 5-foot depth as originally designed.

d. Rodent activity and heavy vegetation were observed, including trees
which had been allowed to grow along the banks of the lagoon.

€. The rock filter in the second lagoon had vegetative growth on it and a
wheel barrow also had been dumped in that area of the lagoon.

f. There were chemical containers spread throughout the end works of the
WWTP and chemical containers were lying on the ground beside the
chlorine contact tank. The chemical container labels contained warnings
about not dumping chemicals into the watershed.

g. The effluent from the WWTP was grey and turbid.
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14.  On March 24, 2009, a follow-up inspection was conducted by a representative
from the Illinois EPA’s Division of Water Pollution Control. The area had been experiencing
some rainfall and the diversion manhole located in the north end adjacent to the second lagoon
was heavily surcharging raw sewage into the ditch and the wetlands to the north. (Exhibit E)
Some of the sewage was flowing north onto private property to the north and some of the sewage
was also flowing to the west and south into the same unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creek
referenced in the NPDES permit # IL0051934.

15. During the March 24, 2009 follow-up inspection, Illinois EPA’s representative
also observed that the influent line manhole was also surcharging and containers for disinfection
and dechlorination chemicals were placed beside the chlorine contact tank. Other chemical
containers were also stored outside near the storage shed, and, at a downstream effluent manhole,
chemicals were observed dumped on the ground. (Exhibit F)

16.  The unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creek and the wetlands adjacent to the WWTP
are "waters" of the State as that term 1s defined under Section 3.56 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.56
(2008), as follows:

"WATERS" means all accumulations of water, surface and
underground, natural, and artificial, public and private, or parts
thereof, which are wholly or partially within, flow through, or
border upon this State.

17. Section 3.55 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.55 (2008), defines "water pollution" as
follows:

"WATER POLLUTION" is such alteration of the physical,
thermal, chemical, biological or radioactive properties of any
waters of the State, or such discharge of any contaminant into any
waters of the State, as will or is likely to create a nuisance or

render such waters harmful or detrimental or injurious to public
health, safety or welfare, or to domestic, commercial, industrial,
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agricultural, recreational, or other legitimate uses, or (o Iivesfock,
wild animals, birds, fish, or other aquatic life.

I8. Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a) (2008), provides, in pertinent part;
No person shall:
(a) Cause or threaten or allow the discharge of any
contaminants into the environment in any State so
as to cause or tend to cause water pollution in
1llinois, either alone or in combination with matter
from other sources, or so as to violate regulations or
standards adopted by the Pollution Contro] Board
under this Act.
19.  Section 3.315 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.315 (2008), provides the following
definition:
"PERSON" is any individual, partnership, co-partnership,
firm, company, limited liabilitv company, corporation,
association, joint-stock company, trust, estate, political
subdivision, state agency, or any other legal entity, or their
legal representative, agent, or assigns.
20.  Respondents are both corporations and are therefore persons as that term is
defined by Section 3.315 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.315 (2008).
21.  Section 3.165 of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/3.165 (2008) provides the following

definition

“CONTAMINANT" is any solid, liquid, or gaseous matter,
any odor, or any form of energy, from whatever source,

22, The sanitary sewer overflows from the WWTP are discharges containing
contaminants as that term is defined at Section 3.165 of the Act.

23. By causing or allowing discharges consisting of sanitary sewer overflows from
the WWTP into the wetlands adjacent to the WWTP and into unnamed tributary to Buffalo

Creek, Respondents have caused, threatened or allowed the discharge of contaminants into the
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environment so as to cause or tend to cause water pollution in violation of Section 12(a) of the
Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a)(2008).

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully
requests that the Board enter an order against Respondents, Alden Management Services, Inc.
and Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center, Inc., on this Count I:

1. Authorizing a hearing in this matter at which time the Respondents will be
required to answer the allegations herein;

2. Finding that Respondents have violated Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/12(a) (2008);

3. Ordering the Respondents to cease and desist from any further violations of
Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a) (2008);

4, Assessing against Respondents a civil penalty of Fifty Thousand Dollars
($50,000.00) for each and every violation of Section 12(a) of the Act, with an additional penalty
of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for each day of violation;

5. Ordering Respondents to pay all costs, pursuant to Section 42(f) of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/42(f) (2008), including attorney, expert witness, and consultant fees expended by the
State in its pursuit of this action; and

6. Granting such other relief as the Board deems appropriate and just.

COUNT II
VIOLATION OF THE GENERAL USE WATER QUALITY STANDARDS

1-22. Complainant realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs 1 through
22 of Count | as paragraphs 1 through 22 of this Count I1.
23. Respondents’ discharges consisting of sanitary sewer overflows from the WWTP

into the wetlands adjacent to the WWTP and into the unnamed tnibutary to Buffalo Creek, are



Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office, July 19, 2010
*x***pCB 2011-003 * * * * *

subject to the Act and the rules and regulations promulgated by the Illinois Pollution Control
Board (“Board”) and the Itlinois EPA. The Board’s regulations for water pollution are found n
Title 35, Subtitle C, Chapter 1 of the llinois Administrative Code (“Board Water Pollution
Regulations™).
24. Part 304, Subpart A, oflhe Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code
Part 304, Subpart A, establishes general effluent standards for waters of the State.
25.  Section 304.105 of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 1ll. Adm. Code
304.105, provides, in pertinent part, as follows:
In addition to the other requircments of this Part, no effluent shall,
alone or in combmnation with other sources, cause a violation of
any applicable water quality standard. . . .
26. Section 304.106 of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 1ll. Adm. Code
304.106, provides, in pertinent part, as follows:
Offensive Discharges
In addition 1o the other requirements of this Part, no effluent shall contain
settleable solids, floating debris, visible oil, grease, scumn or sludge solids.
Color, odor and wrbidity must be reduced to below obvious levels.
27.  Part 302, Subpart B, of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 11l Adm. Code
Part 302, Subpart B, establishes general use water quality standards for non-specified waters of
the State of lllinois.
28. Section 302.203 of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 1ll. Adm. Code
302.203, provides, in pertinent part, as follows:
Offensive Conditions
Waters of the State shall be free from sludge or bottom deposits, floating

debris, visible oil, odor, plant or algal growth, color or turbidity of cther
than natural origin . . ..
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29.  Section 301.275 of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 1ll. Adm. Code
301.275, defines “effluent,” in pertinent part, as follows:

"Effluent" means any wastewater discharged directly or indirectly, to the waters
of the State or to any storm sewer. . . :

30. Section 301.425 of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code
301.423, defines “wastewater™ as follows:

"Wastewater" means sewage, industrial waste or other waste, or
any combination of these, whether treated or untreated, plus any
admixed land runoff.

31.  Respondents’ discharges of sanitary sewer overflows from the WWTP constitute
“wastewater” as that temmn is defined in Section 301425 of the Board Water Poliution
Repulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 301.425.

32. Respondents’ discharges of sanitary sewer overflows from the WWTP into the
wetlands adjacent to the WWTP and into the unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creek was “effluent”
as that term is defined in Section 301.275 of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 11l. Adm.
Code 301.2735.

33. On at least February 27, 2009 and again on March 23, 2009, and on other dates
better known to Respondents, Respondents caused or allowed the discharge wastewater in the
form of sanitary sewer overflows from the WWTP into the wetlands adjacent to the WWTP and
into the unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creek, and caused waters, comprised of the wetlands
adjacent to the WWTP and the unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creck, to contain sludge, sludge
solids, and obvious and visible color and turbidity that was not of natural origin.

34.  Respondents, by their actions alleged herein, caused or allowed offensive

discharpes and offensive conditions in waters, comprised of the wetlands adjacent to the WWTP
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and the unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creek, in vielation of Sections 302.203, and 304.106 of the
Board Water Pollution regulations, 35 I}l. Adm. Code 302.203, and 304.106.

3s5. By discharging an effluent that caused violations of water quality standards
Respondents violated Section 304.105 of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 [Il. Adm.
Code 304.105.

36. By causing or allowing the discharge of contaminants into the waters of the
wetlands and in the unnamed tributary to Buffale Creek in vielation of Board regulations,
Respondents violated Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a) (2008).

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE QOF THE STATE QF ILLINOIS, respecttully
requests that the Board enter an order against Respondents, Alden Management Services, Inc.
and Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center, Inc., on this Count 11:

1. Authorizing a hearing in this matier at which time the Respondents will be
required to answer the allegations herein;

2. Finding that Respondents have violated Section 12{(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/12(a) (2008), and Sections 302.203, 304.105, and 304.106 the Board Water Pollution
regulations, 35 11l. Adm. Code 302.203, 304,105, and 304.106;

3 Ordering the Respondents to cease and desist from any further violations of
Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a) (2008), and Sections 302,203, 304.105, and 304.106
the Board Water Pollution regulations, 35 lll. Adm. Code 302.203, 304.105, and 304.106;

4, Assessing against Respondents a civil penalty of Fifty Thousand Dollars
{$50,000.00) for each and every violation of Section 12(a) of the Act and Sections 302.203,
304.105, and 304.106 of the Board Water Pollution regulations, with an additional penalty of

Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for cach day of violation;

10
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5. Ordering Respondents to pay all costs, pursuant to Section 42(f) of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/42(f) (2004), including attorney, expert witness, and consultant fees expended by the
State in its pursuit of this action; and

6. Granting such other relief as the Board deems appropriate and just.

COUNT III
WATER POLLUTION HAZARD

1-21. Complainant realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs 1 through
17 of Count 1, and paragraphs 19 through 22 of Count 1 as paragraphs I through 21 of this Count
II.

22.  Section 12(d) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(d) (2008), provides as follows:

No person shall:

d. Deposit any contaminants upon the land in such place and manner
S0 as to create a water pollution hazard.

23, Since at least February 27, 2009, or on earlier dates better known to Respondents,
Respondents caused contaminants contained in sanitary sewer overflows from the WWTP to be
deposite.d on the land in areas immediately adjacent to surface waters of the State, including the
wetlands adjacent to the WWTP and the unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creek.

24. By causing contaminants contained in sanitary sewer overflows from the WWTP
to be deposited on the land in areas immediately adjacent to surface waters of the State,
including the wetlands adjacent to the WWTP and the unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creek,
Respondents deposited contaminants upon the land in such place and manner so as to create a

water pollution hazard in violation of Section 12(d) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(d) (2008).
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WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully
requests that the Board enter an order against Respondents, Alden Managemenl Services, Inc.
and Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center, Inc., on this Count 111:

1. Authorizing a hearing in this matter at which time the Respondents will be
required to answer the allegations herein;

2. Finding that Respondents have violated Section 12(d) of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/12(d) (2008);

3. Ordering the Respondents to cease and desist from any further viclations of
Section 12(d) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(d) (2008);

4, Assessing against Respondents a civil penalty of Fifty Thousand Dollars
($50,000.00) for each and every violation of Section 12(d) of the Act, with an additional penalty
of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for each day of violation;

5. Ordering Respondents (o pay all costs, pursuant to Section 42(f) of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/42(f) (2008), including attorney, expert witness, and consultant fees expended by the
State in its pursuit of this action; and

6. Granting such other relief as the Beard deems appropriate and just.

COUNT IV
SANITARY SEWER OVERFLOWS

1-22.  Complainant realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs 1 through
22 of Count | as paragraphs | through 22 of this Count I'V.
23, Section 306.304 of the Illinois Pollution Control Board (*Board’) Water Pollution
Regulations, 35 1ll. Adm. Code 306.304, provides as follows:
Overflows

Overflows from sanitary sewers are expressly prohibited.

12
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24, By causing or allowing sanitary sewer overflows from the WWTP into the
wetlands adjacent to the WWTP and into the unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creek, Respondents
have violated Section 306.304 of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 Hl. Adm. Code
306.304.

25, By causing or allowing overflows from the WWTP's sanitary sewers in violation
of Board regulations, Respondents violated Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a) (2008).

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully
requests that the Board enter an order against Respondents, Alden Management Services, Inc.
and Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center, Inc., on this Count 1V:

l. Authorizing a hearing in this matter at which time the Respondents will be
required to answer the allegations herein;

2. Finding that Respondents have violated Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/12(a) (2008), and Section 306.304 of the Board Water Pollution regulations, 35 1ll. Adm. Code
306.304;

3. Ordering the Respondents to cease and desist from any further violations of
Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a) (2008), and Section 306,304 of the Board Water
Pollution regulations, 35 lll. Adm. Code 306.304;

4. Assessing against Respondents a civil penalty of Fifty Thousand Dollars
($50,000.00) for each and every violation of Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a) (2008),
and 306.304 of the Board Water Pollution regulations, 35 Tll. Adm. Code 306.304, with an

additional penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for each day of violation;

13
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5. Ordering Respondents to pay all costs, pursuant to Section 42(f) of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/42(f) (2008), including attorney, expert witness, and consultant fees expended by the
State in its pursuit of this action; and

6. Granting such other relief as the Board deems appropriate and just.

COUNT V
SYSTEMS RELIABILITY VIOLATIONS

[-22. Complainant realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs | through
22 of Count I as paragraphs 1 through 22 of this Count V.

23, Section 306.102(a) of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code
306.102(a), provides as follows:

Systems Reliability

a) Malfunctions: All treatment works and associated facilities shall be
so constructed and operated as to minimize violations of applicable
standards during such contingencies as flooding, adverse weather, power
failure, equipment failure, or maintenance, through such measures as
multiple units, holding tanks, duplicate power sources, or such other
measures as may be appropriate.

24, By failing to maintain and operate the WWTP in a manner so as to minimize the
violations of applicable standards, Respondents violated Section 306.102 of the Board Water
Pollution Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 306.102, and thereby also violated Sections 12(a) of
the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a).

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully
requests that the Board enter an order against Respondents, Alden Management Services, Inc.
and Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center, Inc., on this Count V:

l. Authorizing a hearing in this matter at which time the Respondents will be

required to answer the allegations herein;

14
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2. Finding that Respondents have violated Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/12(a) (2008), and Section 306.102(a) of the Board Water Pollution regulations, 35 Ill. Adm.
Code 306.102(a);

3. Ordering the Respondents to cease and desist from any further violations of
Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 1LCS 5/12(a) (2008), and Section 306.102(a) of the Board Water
Pollution regulations, 35 1ll. Adm, Code 306.102(a);

4. Assessing against Respondents a civil penalty of Fifiy Thousand Dollars
(850,000.00) for each and every violation of Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 1L.CS 5/12(a) (2008),
and 306.102(a) of the Board Water Pollution regulations, 35 111, Adm. Code 306.102(a), with an ‘
additional penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for each day of violation;

5. Ordering Respondents to pay all costs, pursuant to Section 42(1) of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/42(0) (2008}, including attorney, expert witness, and consultant fees expended by the
State in its pursuit of this action; and

6. Granting such other relief as the Board deems appropriate and just.

COUNT V1
FAILURE TO HAVE A CERTIFIED OPERATOR

1-22. Respondent realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs | through
22 of Count | as paragraphs | through 22 of this Count VL.
23, Section 312.101 of the Illinois Pollution Control Board (*“Board”) Water Pollution
Regulations, 35 TIl. Adm. Code 312,101, provides as follows:
Prohibition
No person shall cause ar allow the use or operation of any
treatment works for which a permit is required by Part 309 unless
the operation of such treatment warks is under the direct and active

field supervision of a person who has been certified by the Agency
as being competent to operate the particular type or size of

15
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treatment works being used or operated.

24.  Respondents allowed the WWTP to be operated without a properly certified
operator. By failing to have a certified operator, Respondents violated Section 312.101 of the
Board Water Pollution Regulations and thereby also violated Sections 12(a) of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/12(a) (2008).

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully
requests that the Board enter an order against Respondents, Alden Management Services, Inc.
and Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center, Inc., on this Count VI:

| Authorizing a hearing in this matter at which time the Respondents will be
required to answer the allegations herein;

2. Finding that Respondents have violated Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/12(a) (2008), and Section 312.101 of the Board Water Pollution regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code
312.101;

3. Ordering the Respondents to cease and desist from any further violations of
Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a) (2008), and Section 312.101 of the Board Water
Pollution regulations, 35 11l. Adm, Code 312.101,

4. Assessing against Respondents a civil penalty of Fifty Thousand Dollars
{$50,000.00) for each and every violation of Section 12(a) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(a) (2008),
and 312.101 of the Board Water Pollution regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code 312.101, with an
additional penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for each day of violation;

5. Ordering Respondents to pay all costs, pursuant to Section 42(f} of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/42(f) (2008), including attorney, expert witness, and consultant fees expended by the

State in its pursuit of this action; and

16
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Granting such other relief as the Board deems appropriate and just.

COUNT VI

DISCHARGING IN YIOLATION OF NPDES PERMIT CONDITIONS

1-30. Complainant realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs 1 through

17 of Count I, paragraphs 19 through 22 of Count |, paragraphs 27 through 34 of Count 11, and

paragraph 25 of Count 1V as paragraphs 1 through 30 of this Count VII.

3l

follows:

32.

33.

34.

CONDITION 2 of NPDES Permit # IL0051934 and thereby also violated Sections 12(f) of the

Section 12(f} of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(f) (2008), provides, in pertinent part, as

No person shall:

fH Cause, threaten or allow the discharge of any contaminant into the
waters of the State, as defined herein, including but not limited 1o, waters
to any sewage works, or into any well or from any point source within the
State, without an NPDES permit for point source discharges issued by the
Agency under Section 39(b) of this Act, or in violation of any term or
condition imposed by such permit, or in violation of any NPDES permit
filing requirement established under Section 39(b), or in violation of any
regulations adopted by the Board or of any order adopted by the Board
with respect to the NPDES program. . . .

SPECIAL CONDITION 2 of NPDES Permit # IL0051934 provides:

The use or operation of this facility shall be by or under the supervisicns
of a Certified Class 4 operator.

SPECIAL CONDITION S of NPDES Permit # IL0051934 provides:

The effluent, alone or in combination with other sources, shall not cause a
violation of any applicable water quality standard outlined in 35 IIl. Adm.
Code 302.

By failing to have a certified operator, Respondents wviolated SPECIAL

Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(f) (2008).
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35. By causing or allowing offensive discharges and offensive conditions in waters,
comprised of the wetlands adjacent to the WWTP and the unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creek, in
violation of Sections 302,203 of the Board Water Pollution regulations, 35 1ll. Adm. Code

302.203, Respondenis violated SPECIAL CONDITION 5 of NPDES Permit # 1L0051934 and

thereby also violated Sections 12(f) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(f) (2008).

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully
requests that the Board enter an order against Respondents, Alden Management Services, Inc.
and Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center, Inc., on this Count VIII:

l. Authorizing a hearing in this matter at which time the Respondents will be
required to answer the allegations herein,;

2. Finding that Respondents have violated SPECIAL CONDITIONS 2 and 5 of
NPDES Permit # IL0051934, and thereby Section 12(f) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(f) (2008);

3. Ordering the Respondents to cease and desist from any further violations of
SPECIAL CONDITIONS 2 and 5 of NPDES Permit # IL0051934, and thereby Section 12(f) of
the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(f) (2008);

4. Assessing against Respondents, pursuant to Section 42(b)(1) of the Act, a civil
penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for each day of violation of Section 12(f) of the
Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(0) (2008);

5. Ordering Respondent to pay all costs, pursuant te Section 42() of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/42() (2008), including attorney, expert witness, and consultant fees expended by the
State in its pursuit of this action; and

6. Granting such other relief as the Board deems appropriate and just.
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COUNT VIII
DISCHARGING TO WATERS OF THE STATE WITHOUT AN NPDES PERMIT

1-22.  Complainant realleges and incorporates by reference herein paragraphs 1 through
17 of Count ], paragraphs 19 through 22 of Count |, and paragraph 31 of Count VII as
paragraphs 1 through 221 of this Count VIII.
23, Section 309.102(a) of th;=. Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 [ll. Adm. Code
309.102(a), provides as follows:
NPDES Permit Required
a) "Except as in compliance with the provisions of the Act, Board
regulations, and the CWA, and the provisions and conditions of the
NPDES permit issued to the discharger, the discharge of any contaminant

or pollutant by any person into the waters of the State from a point source
or into a well shall be unlawful.

24.  Section 301.240 of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm. Code
301.240, provides the following definition:

“CWA” means the Federal Water Pollution Control Act, as amended, (33
U.S.C. 1251 et seq., Public Law 92-500 enacted by Congress October 18,
1972 as amended by the "Clean Water Act”, Public Law 95-217, enacted
December 12, 1977, as amended.)

25. Section 1362(14) of the CWA, 33 US.C.A. §1362(14) (2007), provides the
following definition:

14)  The term “point source” means any discernible, confined and
discrete conveyance, including but not limited to any pipe, ditch, channel,
tunnel, condut, well, discrete fissure, container, rolling stock,
concentrated animal feeding operation, or vessel or other floating craft,
from which pollutants are or may be discharged. This term does not
include agricultural stormwater discharges and return flows from irrigated
agriculture.

26.  The discharges consisting of sanitary sewer overflows from the WWTP into the

wetlands adjacent to the WWTP and into unnamed tribitary to Buffalo Creek are discernible,

19
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confined and discretes conveyances, and therefore constitute a “point sources,” as that term is
defined in Section 1362(14) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C.A. §1362(14) (2007).

27.  The lllinois EPA has never issued a NPDES permit authori_zing the point source
discharges alleged herein.

28.  On February 27, 2009 and March 24, 2009, Respondents caused or allowed the
discharge of sanitary sewer overflows from the WWTP into the wetlands adjacent to the WWTP
and into the unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creek.

29. By discharging sanitary sewer overflows from the WWTP into the wetlands
adjacent to the WWTP and into the unnamed tributary to Buffalo Creek, without an NPDES
permit covering those discharges, Respondents violated Section 12(f) of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/12(f) (2008), and Section 309.102(a) of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm.
Code 309.102(a).

WHEREFORE, Complainant, PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, respectfully
requests that the Board enter an order against Respondents, Alden Management Services, Inc.
and Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center, Inc., on this Count VIII:

1. Authorizing a hearing in this matter at which time the Respondents will be
required to answer the allegations herein;

2. Finding that Respondents have violated Section 12(f)} of the Act, 415 ILCS
5/12(f) {2008), and Section 309.102(a) of the Board Water Pollution Regulations, 35 Ill. Adm.
Code 309.102(a);

3. Ordering the Respondents to cease and desist from any further violations of
Section 12(f) of the Act, 415 ILCS 5/12(f) (2008), and Section 309.102(a) of the Board Water

Pollution Regulations, 35 [1l. Adm. Code 309.102(a);

20
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4. Assessing against Respondents, pursuant to Section 42(b)(1) of the Act, a civil
penalty of Ten Thousand Dollars ($10,000.00) for each day of violation of Section 12(f) of the
Act, -’-}] 5 ILCS 5/12(f) (2008), and Section 309.102(a) of the Board Water Pollution Regulations;

5. Ordering Respondent to pay all costs, pursuant to Section 42(f) of the Act, 415
ILCS 5/42(f) (2008), including attorney, expert witness, and consultant fees expended by the
State in its pursuit of this action; and |

6. Granting such other relief as the Board deems appropriate and just.

Respectfully submitted,

PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS,
by LISA MADIGAN,

Attorney General of the State of Illinois,
MATTHEW J. DUNN, Chief

Environmental Enforcement/
Asbestos Litigation Division

RoseMaxie Cazeau™Ghief
Environmental Bureau
Assistant Attorney General

{Q?w\\)\m @W
S

Of Counsel:

George D. Theophilos

Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Bureau

69 W. Washington St., Suite 1800
Chicago, IL 6060

Tel: (312) 814-6986

Fax: (312) 814-2347

Email: gtheophilos@atg.state.il.us
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[LLINOIS ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

1021 NORTH GRAND AVENUE EasT, P.O. BOx 19276, SPRINGFIELD, HUNOIS 627949276 - (217) 782-2829
James R, THoMRSON CENTER, 100 WEST RaNDaLeH, Sume 11-300, CHicaco, IL 60601 - {312} 8146026

217/782-0610 RoD R. BLAGO)EVICH, GOVERNDOR DoucLas P. ScoTT, DIRECTOR

JAN 0 9 2009

Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center
P.O. Box 2308 RFD, Old Hicks Road
Long Grove, [llinois 60047 i

Re:  Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center STP
NPDES Permit No. IL0051934
Final Permit
. Gentlemen: -
Attached is the final NPDES Permit for your discharge. The Permit as issued covers dischar%c
limitations, monitoring, and reporting requirements. Failure to meet any portion of the Permit could
result in civil and/or criminal penalties. The Illinois Environmental Protection Agency is ready and

willing to assist you in interpreting any of the conditions of the Permit as they relate specifically to
your discharge.

The Agency hasb a program allowing the submitta] of electronic Discharge Monitoring Reports
(eDMRs) instead of papet Discharge Monitoring Reports (DMRs). If you are interested in eDMRs,
more information can be found on the Agency website, http:/epa.state.il.us/water/edmr/index.html.
If your facility is not registered in the eDMR program, a supply of preprinted paper DMR Forms for
your facility will be sent to you prior to the initiation of DMR reporting under the reissued permit,
Additional information and instructions will accompany the preprinted DMRs upon their arrival.

The attached Permit is effective as of the date indicated on the first page of the Permit. Until the
effective date of any re-1ssued Permit, the limitations and conditions of the previously-issued Permit

- remain in full effect. You have the right to appeal any condition of the Permit to the Illinois
Pollution Control Board within & 35 day period following the issuance date.

Should you have 'cglestions concemning the Permit, please b.uniact Ralph Hahn at the telephone ‘
a

number indicated above.
Sincerely,
" Alan Keller, P.E.

Manager, Permit Section
Division of Water Pollution Control

SAK:REP:RJH:08102702.bah
Attachment: Final Permit

cc:  Records
. Compliance Assurance Section

Des Plaines Region

Billing

Alden Management Services, Inc,

CMAP

Rockroro - 4302 North Main Street, Rockford, 1L 61103 - (815) 987.7760, + D Puaunes - 9511 W. Harrisan 51, Des Plaines, IL 60016 - (847) 2944000
ELGIN = 595 South Siate, Elgin, IL 60123 - (847} 608-3131 - Promia - 5415 N, University 5., Peoria, It 61614 - {309) £93-5463
Burtau OF LAND - PEORLA = 7620 N, Liniversity St, Pearla, iL 61614 - (309) 693-5462 < CHameaicn - 2125 South Firsi Street, Charmpaign, IL 61820 = (217) 278-5800
COLLINSVILLE = 2005 Mall Street, Colinsville, IL 62234 - [618) 146-5T20 +  Mamow - 2309 W, Main 5t Suile 116, Marion, IL 52959 - (418) 993-7200

PRIMTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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NPDES Permit No. IL0051934
Illin:;is Environmental Protection Agency
Divigion of Water Pollution Control
1021 North Grand Avenue East
Post Office Box 19276
Springfield, lllinols 62794-9276
" NATIONAL POLLUTANT DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM
Reissued (NPDES) Parmii

. Expiration Date: January 31, 2014 Issue Date: Januéry 9, 2009
o : Effeclive Dale: February 1, 2009

Name and Address of Permittes: - Facllity Name and Address:
Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation Center Alden Long Grove Rehabilltation Center STP
P.0. Box 2308 RFD, Old Hicks Road Old Hicks Road, East of Route 53
_ Lorg Graveg, lllinols 60047 .  Long Grove, lllingls
- {Lake County)

Receiving Waters: Unnamed Tnbutary of Buﬁ'alo Craek

In compllance with the provisions of the Iflinoks Environmental Protection Act, Title 35 of the IIl. Adm. Coade, Subtitle C, Chaptar I, and
the Clean Water Act (CWA), the above-named Permities Is hereby authorized to discharge at the above localion to the above-named
.* receiving stream in accordance with the standard conditions and attachments herein,

Permittee s not authorized to discharge after the above expiration date. In order to recalve authorization to discharge beyand tha
expiration date, the Permittee shall submit the proper application as required by tha llinols Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA)

rot {ater than 180 days prior to the expiration date.

Alan Keller, P.E.
Manager, Permit Saction
Division of Water Pallution Control

SAK:RJH:08102702.bah
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NPDES Permit No. IL0051634

Effluent Limitations, Moniloning, and Reparting

FINAL

Discharge Number(s) and Name(s). 001 STP QOutfall -

Load limits compuled based on a design average flow (DAF) of 0.015 MGD (desngn maxlmum flow (DMF} of D.037 MGD}

Excess flow facihllas (if applicabla) shall not be utilized until the main treatment facrllty is receiving its maximum pran:tlcal fiow,

From the effective date of this Permit until the expiration date, the effluent of the above discharge(s) shall be monitored and limited at

all imes as follows:

Parameter

Flow (MGD)
cBoD,™
Suspanded Solids
pH

Fecal Colifﬁqﬁ"'

Chiorine Residual™*

Dissolved Oxygan
March - July
_ August - Febniary

LOAD LIMITS Jbs/day CONCENTRATION

DAF (DMF}* LIMITS MGIL
Monlhly Waskly Dally Maonthly Weekly Daily
. Avarage Average Maximum Average Average Maximum
3177 5.0 (12) 25 40
C48(11) 55(149) - 37 a5

Shall be In the range of B io 9 Standard Units
Daily Maximum shall not exceed 400 per 100 mL (May through October) -

0.05
Monthiy Weaekly
Average nol  Average not Dally
less than less than Minimum
—_ 6.0 5.0

5.5 .- 4.0 3.5

*Load limils based on design maximum flow shall apply only when flow exceads design average flow.
**Carbonaceous BOD, (CBODy) lesting shall ba in accordance with 40 CFR 136.
*See Special Condition 8.

Flow shall be reported on the Discharge Monitoring Report {DMR}) as monthly average and daily maximum.

Fecal Collform shall be reported on the DMR as a dally maximum value.

pH shall be meported on the DMR as minimum and maximum value.

Chlorine Resldual shall be reparted on DMR as dally maximum value,

Dissalved oxygen shall ba reported on the DMR as a minimum value.

Sample
Frequency

Continuous
1 Day/Monlh
1 Day/Month
1 Day/Month
1 Day/Month

1 RBay/Month

1 Day/Month
1 Danyon!h

Sampio
Type

Grab
Grab
Grab
Grab

Grab

Grab
Grab
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Pagb 3
NPDES Permit Na. IL0G51934

Influent Monitoring, and Repazing

The influent to the plant shall be monitored as follows:

Parameter Sample Frequency Sample Type

Flow (MGD) ’ ’ Continuous

BOD, | - | 1 Day/Month . Composite
o 1 DayMonth o Compasite

Suspanded Solfds

Influent samples shall be btakan at a point reprasantativae of the influent.
Flow (MGD) shall ba reported on the Discharge Monitoring Report (DMR) as monthly average and daily maximun.

BOD, and Suspended Solids shall be raported on the DMR as a monthly average concentration,
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NPDES Permit No. IL0051934

(Special Conditions

SPECIAL CONDITION 1. This Permit may be modified to include differant final effluent limitations or requirements which are
consistent with applicable laws, regulations, or judicial orders. The [EPA wili pubtic notice the parmil modification.

SPECIAL CONDITION 2, The use or operation of this facility shall be by or under the supervision of a Centified Class 4 operator.

EPECIAL CONDITION 3. The IEPA may request in writing submittal of operational information in a specified form and at a required
frequency at any time during the effective period of this Permit.

SPECIAL CONDITION 4. The IEPA may request more frequent monitoring by permit modification pursuant to 40 CFR § 122.83 and
Without PuQ ic Notice in the event of operational, maintenance or other problems resulting in possible effluent detedoration.

SPECIAL CONDITION 5. The affluent, alone or in combination with other sources, shall not cause a vrolatlon of any apphcable water -
quality standard outlined in 35 lil. Adm. Code 302. .

SPECIAL CONDITION 6. Samplas aken i [n compliance wilth the efﬂuenl monitonng requwemenls shall be taken at a point
representative of the discharge, but prior to sntry into the receiving stream. . , ¥

SPECIAL CONDITION 7. Final Conditions - For Discharge No. D01: 'BOD; and Suspendad Solids (85% removal required): The
anthmetic mean of the values for effluant samples collected in a penod of ona calendar month shall not exceed 15 percent of the
arithmetic mean of the values for influent samples collacted at approximalely the same ime during the same period, except during
those periods when the influent is diluied becauss of high flows if tha tribulary sewer system is combined. The percent removal need
not be reported Lo tha [EFA on DMR’s but influent and effluent daia must ba available, as required elsewhere in this Permit, for IEPA
inspection and review. For measuring complianes with this requiremant, 5 mgfL shall be added to the affiuent CBOD, concentration
to determine the effluent BOD, concentratlon.

SPECIAL CONDITION B Fecal Coliform limits for Dlscharge Number 001 are effective May thru October. Samplmg of Fecal Coliform is
only required during this lime period. '

The lotal residual chlorine limit is applicable at all times. If the Permitiea is chlorinating for any purpose during the months of November
itrough Apnil, sampling is required on a daily grab basls. Sampling frequency for ihe months of May through October shall be as indicated
cn efffueni iimitations, monitoring and reporting page of this Permit.

SPWECJAL COMNDITION 9. Tha Parmitlea shall record monitoring resulks on Discharge Monltoring Report (DMR ) Forms using ona such form
for each ouifall each month.

n the event that an ouifall does not discharge during 8 manthly reporting period, the DMR Form shall be submitied with no discharge
indicated.

The Permitiee may choose lo submit eleclronic DMRS (eDMRS) instaead of mailing paper DMRs to the IEPA. Mare information, including
registration information for the sDMR program, can be obtained an the IEPA websile, hiip:/www.epa_slate.il.us/water/edmr/index.html,

The completed Discharge Monltoring Reporl forms shall be submitied to {EPA no later than the 25th day of the following month, unlass
otherwise specified by the permitling authonty.

Permitlees not using eDMRs shall mail Discharge Monitoring Reports with an original signalure to the IEPA at tho following address:

Hlingis Environmenlal Prelection Agency
Division of Water Pollution Controf

1021 North Grand Avanue Easl

Posl Office Box 19275

Springfield, Iinois §2794-9276

Attention: Compliance Assuranca Seclion, Mail Code # 19
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lllinois Environmental Protection Agency Lake County
Bureau of Water DWPC
Division of Water Pollution Control FOS File
DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHS File Names: Alden Long Grove —-1L0051934

Date:
2/27/09

Comments
Influent
manhole
with

overland

Date:
2/27/09
Photo by:
C Kallis
Comments
Signs of
overflow
from
flow
diversion
~ was
apparent.

Page 1 of 1




Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office, July 19, 2010
***** PCB 2011-003 * * * * *

EXHIBIT C
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lllinois Environmental Protection Agency Lake County
: Bureau of Water DWPC

Division of Water Pollution Control FOS File
DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHS File Names: Alden Long Grove —-1L0051934

Date: 2/27/09

" Photo by: C
- Kallis

Comments:

First stage

, lagoon

was septic.

Date: 2/27/09

- Photo by: C

- Kallis
Comments:

. Evidence of
that sewage had
entered the open
water wetland
was evident.
Debris was

still present.

Page 1 of 1
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EXHIBIT D
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DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHS

Electronic Filing - Received, Clerk's Office, July 19, 2010
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lllinois Environmental Protection Agency
Bureau of Water
Division of Water Pollution Control

Lake County
DWPC
FOS File

File Names: Alden Long Grove -1L0051934

Date: 2/27/09
Photo by: CK
Comments:
Overflow from
the manhole
on the

north also
evidently had
overflows.
The cover
was open.

Date: 2/27/09
Photo by: CK
Comments:
Signs of
Overflow
was evident
at the
upstream
manhole
where

~ adiversion

trough was
built.

Page 1 of 1
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lllinois Environmental Protection Agency Lake County
. Bureau of Water DWPC
Division of Water Pollution Control FOS File

DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHS File Names: Alden Long Grove-IL0051934

Date: 3/24/09
Photo by: CK
Comments:
Influent trough
to lagoon.

Date: 3/24/09
Photo by: CK
Comments:

~ Influent

~ entering
lagoon.

Page 1 of 1
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\ lllinois Environmental Protection Agency Lake County
] Bureau of Water DWPC
Division of Water Pollution Control FOS File

DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHS File Names: Alden Long Grove-IL0051934

Date: 3/24/09
Photo by: CK
Comments:
SSO in
northern
manhole.

Photo by: CK
Comments:
SSO on

~ northern
manhole.

Page 1 of 1

Date: 3/24/09
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_ lllinois Environmental Protection Agency Lake County
; Bureau of Water DWPC
Division of Water Pollution Control FOS File

DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHS File Names: Aiden Long Grove-IL0051934

Date: 3/24/09
Photo by: CK
Comments:
Spilled or
dumped
chemical.

Date: 3/24/09
Photo by: CK
Comments:
Sign located
at STP access.

Page 1 of 1
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lllinois Environmental Protection Agency Lake County
Bureau of Water DWPC
Division of Water Pollution Control FOS File

DIGITAL PHOTOGRAPHS File Names: Aiden Long Grove-IL0051934

Date: 3/24/09
Photo by: CK
Comments:
Disinfection
tablet container

Date: 3/24/09
Photo by: CK
Comments:

- De-chlorination
'..p Tablets.

y

Page 1 of 1
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, GEORGE THEOPHILOS, an Assistant Attorney General, do certify that I caused to be served
on this 19" day of July 2010, the foregoing Notice of Filing, Complaint, and a Certificate of
Service, by U.S. Certified Mail (return receipt requested), upon the following person:

Alden Management Services, Inc.
Alden Long Grove Rehabilitation and Health Care Center, Inc.
c/o Kenneth J. Fisch, Registered Agent
4200 Peterson Ave #140

Chicago, IL 60646

-

GEORGE THEOPHILOS






